Cook, Jackie

From: Patanasiri, Charles (DFRC-SH)[MECX LLC] [charles.patanasiri@nasa.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 3:21 PM

To: Cook, Jackie

Subject: FW: Address/Name Change for License 04-12310-02

See note below.

Thank you,

RECEIVED
Charlie Patanasiri
MECx, Senior Industrial Hygienist
NASA/DFRC JUN 9 ¢ 201
Bldg. 4850 Lilly Avenue
Edwards, CA 93523 DHNMS

661/276-2077
800-521-3416, x2077
Fax: 661-276-2254

From: Koch, Sandra (DFRC-SH)[MECX LLC]

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 8:06 AM

To: Patanasiri, Charles (DFRC-SH)[MECX LLC]

Subject: Address/Name Change for License 04-12310-02

Hi Charlie,
Please forward this email to Jackie.cook@nrc.gov. She doesn’t handle fees, but gave me the right contact.

Hi Jackie,

Please change the address and name in Item 2 for License 04-12310-02 to: Charles Patanasiri, NASA/DFRC
(MECX,LP), Building 4850 Lilly Avenue, Edwards, CA 93523. Thanks, Charles Patanasiri
P -_—

Sandra J. Koch

Business Manager (MECx, LP)
NASA/DFRC

Bldg. 4850 Lilly Avenue
Edwards, CA 93523

Ofc: 661-276-5943 or 2307
800-521-3416, x5943

Fax: 661-276-2254

&575453
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BETWEEN:

Accounts Receivable/Payable
and
Regional Licensing Branches

License Fee Worksheet - License Fee Transmittal

A. REGION

1.APPLICATION ATTACHED
Applicant/Licensee: NATIONAL AERONAUTICS & SPACE ADM.

Received Date: 06/20/2011
Docket Number: 3035428
Mail Control Number: 575453
License Number: 04-12310-02
Action Type: Amendment

2. FEE ATTACHED

Amount;
Check No.:

3. COMMENTS

e (G020 50

[ FOR ARPB USE ]

Program Code: 03124

Status Code: Pending Amendment
Fee Category: 3P

Exp. Date;

Fee Comments:

Decom Fin Assur Regd: N

Date: él/é 3///

B. LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH (Check when milestone 03 isentered /

1. Fee Category and Amount:

2. Correct Fee Pajd. Application may be processed for;

Amendment:

Renewal:

License:

3. OTHER

Signed:

Date:




JUN 23 201

This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated DATE
/4 , and to inform you that the initial processing,

which includes an administrative review, has been performed.

B/There were no administrative omissions. Your application will be assigned to a technical
reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional omissions or
require additional information.

D Piease provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card:

The action you requested is normally processed within éiz days.

D A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

. =2
Your action has been assianed Mail Control Number S 7545\)
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this mail control number.
You may call me at 817-860-8103.

NRC FORM 532 (RIV)

itensing Assistant
(10-20086)



